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Jayashankar V

From: Rahul Gavandi <rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:29 PM
To: Ram Sandeep Peddada; Milan Damodar Shambharkar
Cc: 'Siddharth Jain'; 'Popat Ghanvat'; varunesh.r@weikfield.com; gururaj.tm@weikfield.com
Subject: [External]Metro April to June'24 Offers
Attachments: Metro April-June'24 Offers.xlsx

Caution: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links unless this email comes from a known sender and you know the content is safe. 

 
   
Hi Team, 
 
Please find attached the below April’24 to June'24  offers. 
 
Kindly help in activating the same. 
 
 
                                                                Regards,   
 

RAHUL GAVANDI  
Assistant Manager (MIS SALES)  

rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com  
Weikfield Foods Pvt.Ltd., 
Weikfield Estate Gate No 485, 
Lonikand Nagar Road Pune - 
9075417494 

 

 
Disclaimer: The information contained in this transmission is proprietary and may contain 
privileged, protected, or confidential information derived from Weikfield group or its 
affiliates relating to official business. Any view or opinion expressed in this message 
may be the view of the individual and should not automatically be ascribed to Weikfield 
or its affiliates. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named as recipients. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,dissemination, 
or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 


